Sumeet Ashok

Assistant Professor

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email: sumeetashok@s3h.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Sumeet Ashok is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Sumeet Ashok has a PhD in Development Economicss. Dr. Sumeet Ashok has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 2, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Development Economicss	2018 - 2023
Université de Pau et des Pays de l'Adour , France	
MPhil in Econometric	2014 - 2016
Pakistan Institute of Development Economics (PIDE) , Pakistan	
BS in Economics	2010 - 2014
Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	
Formation	
Evnerience	

Experience

Assistant Professor	2024- Present
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	

Parliamentary Intern

Democracy Reporting International and Provincial Assembly of Balochistan , Provincial Assembly of Balochistan

Research Articles

Mother's age at marriage and gender-differential in child schooling: Evidence from Pakistan

Sumeet Ashok Mazhar Mughal Rashid Javed

Economics and Human Biology, Volume 54, Article Number 101405

Impact Factor: 2.200 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 2 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ehb.2024.101405

2024

2016 - 2017